Sahib Zada Zohaib Ali Shah

Lab Engineer

Military College of Signals

Email: zohaibali@mcs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Sahib Zada Zohaib Ali Shah is working as Lab Engineer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Sahib Zada Zohaib Ali Shah has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 21, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Software Engineering	2022 - 2024
UET Peshawar , Pakistan	
BS in Computer Science	2018 - 2022
UET Peshawar , Pakistan	

Experience	
Lab Engineer	2023- Present
Military College of Signals	
Teacher Assistant	2022 - 2023
UET Mardan , Charsadda Rd, Mardan, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 23200	
Internee	2022 - 2022
Bircube Software House , PRC Trade Center Mardan	

Research Articles

Exploring the Landscape of Automatic Text Summarization: A Comprehensive Survey

Bilal Khan Zohaib Ali Shah Muhammad Usman Inayat Khan Badam Niazi

IEEE Access, Volume 11, Pages 109819-109840
Impact Factor: 3.400 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 21

DOI: 10.1109/ACCESS.2023.3322188

2023